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Project Name UCBA Muntz Hall Rehab Phases 1-4  Project Number UCN-15083A 

Project Location UC Blue Ash Campus    

 

 
Date posted:  September 11, 2015 
Date revised:   
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Question:  “Please confirm what the insurance requirements will be for the (UCN - 15083A) UCBA- Muntz 
Rehabilitation, Phases 1-4 project, assuming that it leads to the full design.” 

A. Answer:  “The Professional Liability insurance requirements for this project will be:  

 Each Claim - $2,000,000 

 Annual Aggregate - $4,000,000” 
 

2. Question:  “On Page 2 under the scope requirements for the Section F Matrix, could you please clarify 
Items #2-4. For example, #2 “Relevant past work of prospective firm’s proposed consultants, if any” - If 
we are including a sample project, and none of the consultants on our proposed team have worked on 
that project, then we would not include this #2 scope item in the matrix? Or are you looking to know if the 
proposed consultant(s) have worked on projects that are similar to each sample project, even if they have 
not worked on the project itself? #2 – 4 seem very similar, almost the same. Could you please clarify what 
each is seeking?” 

A. Answer: 

 “Relevant Scope item #1 refers to work performed by the proposing firm.  Relevant Scope 
item #2 refers to work performed by a consultant. 

 Relevant Scope item #3 – Delete this requirement from the matrix. 

 Relevant Scope Item #4 – Delete this requirement from the matrix.” 
 

3. Question:  “Could you clarify if each scope item is related to the sample projects? It seems that the 
majority of the scope items are seeking relevance of the firm as a whole and do not refer to each 
individual sample project to be included in Section F.” 

A. Answer: 

 “Relevant Scope Items #1-2, and #7-11 relate to the sample projects. 

 Delete Relevant Scope items #3-6 from the matrix.” 


